RFO 03-HAV-01

TRAINING LOGISTICS SUPPORT SERVICES

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES #3

1. Is there an incumbent contractor and, if so, is the incumbent eligible to compete as a small business?

Answer: There is an incumbent contractor.  The Government has no information that the incumbent's small business status has changed.

2. What does “Code FT” mean?  Is it just the designation of the Training and Development Division?

Answer: Yes, Code FT refers to NASA Headquarters Training and Development Division.

3. In Attachment A, Section 2, Par. 2.1(2), the RFP states that over 75 weeks of courses are provided annually.  Please provide information on the distribution of these courses, in terms of both (a) participant-weeks by month and (b) category of training or event by month.

Answer: A Master Schedule is provided quarterly with regular updates for changes such as deletions, additions, and cancellations.  The distribution of courses to each location and the number of participants attending the training depends upon the type training requested by the Centers.

4. Section 2, Par. 2.1(3) states that the average class length is one week [our italics].  However, the quantities of training activities shown on Attachment C add up to only 36 units.  Is there any correlation between these units and the 75 weeks of courses mentioned in Par. 2.1(2)?  If so, the average class length must be greater than one week. 

Answer: The Units in the Pricing Schedule are for evaluation purposes only.  They represent our best proportional estimates to minimize the effects of larger dollar Contract Line Items from skewing the Evaluated Grand Total.

5. We assume that we are not expected to price the Center-specific support mentioned in Par. 2.1(4).  Is this assumption correct?

Answer: The items to be priced are laid out in Attachment C, the Pricing Schedule.

6. Please provide guidelines (or illustrative examples) regarding the purposes for which we can expect to be able to use NASA internal mail.

Answer: NASA internal mail may be used to provide schedules and updates of training, notification and/or changes of contractor assignments, and evaluation reports to Program Managers  COTR's and Training Directors, etc.

7. In 2.2.1(1), the RFP refers to CD files.  If  “CD” means “compact disk”, please explain the reference to “tabs” in the seventh line of the paragraph.  If “CD” does not mean “compact disk”, what does it mean?

Answer: Tabs are markers used to identify files folders containing course materials, evaluations, etc.  The current method of storage is a CD or Compact Disk.

8. 2.2.1(14) requires the contractor to return calls within 4 hours.  Does this apply to calls received less than four hours before the contractor’s COB?

Answer: The 4-hour window may be split between two working days.  

9. 2.2.1(18) calls for processing administrative aircraft requests.  Please clarify.

Answer: Calls for processing administrative aircraft requests are based on the needs of presenters, and/or speakers attending the training to perform the functions identified in 2.2.1 (18).

10. Considering the Cancellation terms (Section 2.4), might not the requirement, at 2.2.1(20), that the contractor make recommendations to cancel courses, constitute a de facto conflict of interest?  This requirement also calls for the contractor to enter updates, including “complaints, compliments, and other comments”, and to complete this no later than COB the first day of the training [our italics].  It would seem that the first day is too early to obtain comprehensive feedback.  Please comment.

Answer: The contractor's will gain experience with course scheduling activity and become familiar with patterns of attendance.  Based on this knowledge, the Contractor will be able to make recommendations on the cancellation and/rescheduling of courses.  Final decisions are made by the Program Managers.  Feedback during the first day of training is needed to identify any problems, issues etc. early in the program so that changes can be made to ensure a successful outcome.

11. In 2.2.1(24), we assume that “class” means “course”.  Is this correct?

Answer: Yes. 

12. In 2.2.1(30), what is WFF?

Answer: WFF is NASA's Wallops Flight Facility on Wallops Island, Virginia.

13. In 2.2.2(1)(b), we assume that “inputs” means the nominations referred to in the previous paragraph.  Is this correct?

Answer: Yes. 

14. In 2.2.2(1)(e), please clarify contractor’s responsibility for “establishing sub-panels”.

Answer: The Contractor has the responsibility of organizing the 18-member panel into sub-panels for the purpose of insuring a mix of members by center, gender, ethnic designation and skill level.

15. In 2.2.3(5)g please explain “intergradations”.  This paragraph also says that the contractor will “provide support for the APPL/NET . . . financial needs”.  Please clarify.

Answer: The word "intergradations" has been changed in the Performance Work Statement to "registrations". The Contractor may perform such functions as budget tracking and analysis as identified in 2.2.4.  

16. Par. 2.2.4 lists “Performing cost analyses of programs to determine effectiveness” [our italics] as a Financial and Procurement Support function of the contractor.  This does not seem to be a logistics support task.  Please clarify.

Answer: In the traditional sense, this may not appear to be a logistics support task; however we believe it is a natural extension to inhouse knowledge the Contractor accrues supporting NASA, which can be tapped to our advantage.

17. Par. 2.2.5 lists, as a contractor task under Research/Administrative Support, “Create a career model for the scientific community”.  Please elaborate.

Answer: NASA currently provides robust career development resources to the Project Management community in the form of the Program/Project Management Development Process.  However, to date, little has been prepared to meet the needs of the science community in the role of Project Scientist. The genesis of this task is a research study into the Leadership "Practices of NASA Project Scientists".  This study conducted in collaboration with the Office of the Chief Scientist and the Academy Program and Project Leadership identifies the practices and the needs of the project scientist.  

18. In 2.2.6, what does LaRC mean?

Answer: LaRC is NASA's Langley Research Center in Hampton, Virginia.

19. In 2.3.5, what does “training data exercises” mean?

Answer: Training data exercises are routine manipulations of training metrics such as number of participants, grade levels, locations, etc. to develop and analyze trends.

20. With regard to 2.4, Cancellation: On the one hand, it appears that cancellation “without charge” means that the contractor cannot recover any costs incurred prior to the cancellation date if that date falls during the early cancellation period.  However, Clause 13 (a) of The Model Contract states, “The Contractor may incur costs under this contract in performance of task orders and task order modifications issued in accordance with this clause [i.e., at any time including during the early cancellation period].”  Moreover, Clause 13 (i) requires the contractor to report on costs incurred on a monthly basis [whether or not those costs are incurred during the early cancellation period].  Please clarify.

Answer: As listed on page 1 of the model contract, the intended contract type is Firm Fixed Price Indefinite-Quantity/Indefinite-Delivery.  Task orders for specific Contract Line Items will be issued, and payment will be made after the ordered supplies or services are accepted.  Item 13, Task Order Procedures, is asserting that a contractual obligation exists only for those services that are ordered via a task order.  The clause further states that, "no other costs are authorized unless otherwise specified in the contract or expressly authorized by the Contracting Officer."  This clause does not negate the cancellation policy, which is intended to serve both the Government and Contractor.  The monthly invoices may be provided to meet the requirements of Item 13(i)(3) and 13(i)(4).

Additionally, there appear to be discrepancies between the provisions in Clause 2.4 of the PWS and the pricing requested in Attachment C, Schedule of Pricing.  The PWS states, for example, that for Extra Large programs, the Government may cancel with no charge provided that the Government provides at least 8 weeks’ notice; the Schedule of Pricing, however, asks the offeror to provide a Late Cancel price for 7-<10 weeks notice.  This begs the question, “If the government provides, 9 or 10 weeks’ notice, is there a charge or not?”  There appear to be similar discrepancies regarding for Large and Medium Training Activities as well.

Answer: The Performance Work Statement has been revised and is now consistent with the Pricing Schedule.

21. The solicitation states that offices close to the Washington area “add value”.  If we propose to open an office in the area (we do not have one there now) will this be considered as adding value to our offer?

Answer: The Government will consider favorably a Contractor's planned intent to open an office in the Washington area upon contract award.

22. We understand that the contractor will receive reimbursement of costs incurred for travel and materials, and that no indirect costs or fee may be charged on these costs.  Our company’s indirect cost structure is based on a single (G&A) rate, normally charged over Total Direct Costs.  For this reason, we may need to create a separate indirect cost rate for this contract.  Please provide an estimate of the percentage of the total annual direct costs represented by travel and materials costs.  

Answer: We are unable to provide a percentage of the total direct costs represented by travel and materials.  However, in 2002, $10,164 was billed for travel and $0 for materials.

23. Clause 18 (b) of the Model Contract permits the contractor to bill monthly but only for completed CLINs.  “Extra Large”, “Large”, and even “Medium” CLINs many weeks of preparation, representing a considerable outlay of working capital, especially for a small business.  Will the Government consider permitting the contractor to bill incrementally?  Also, can you provide an estimate of how many “Extra Large”, “Large”, and “Medium” CLINs of these might be ordered, and how often it is likely that they will overlap?  Finally, what is the estimated turnaround time between submission of invoice and payment?

Answer:  The Government would consider milestone payments for particularly lengthy projects.  The Contractor would submit such a request in its Task Order proposal for the specific effort.  The Prompt Payment Act requires payment thirty days after the receipt by the Government of a proper invoice.

24. Clause 20 of the Model Contract specifies certain fringe benefits.  Can we assume that the details are merely illustrative?  Our company has an established benefits policy that differs somewhat from the list of fringes in the Model Contract.

Answer:  For those wage grade employees covered under the Service Contract Act, the Contactor must provide at least the fringe benefits indicated in Item 20, STATEMENT OF EQUIVALENT RATES FOR FEDERAL HIRES (52.222-42) (MAY 1989).  

25. On page 1 of the PMS (bottom of page), it states "Agency training is divided into five categories."  But then on page 3 (5), it states "The Agency training function...for each of the four major focus areas."  Is there a conflict here?

Answer: The PWS has been revised to reflect five categories or major focus areas.

26. When reading the material on the websites, we learned that at present NASA has contracts with several contractors who provide training support.  Please provide a list of these contracts, including the names of the contractors, the services provided, the dollar amounts of the contracts, and an indication of the size status of the contractor.

Answer:  The method for receiving information regarding Government contracts is by submitting a request under the Freedom of Information Act.   

27. Paragraph 2.3.1 of the PWS (p.  17) lists APPL/NET as an example of an Extra Large program.  After studying the material on the APPL website, it appears that APPL/NET is not itself a program but, rather, a collection of programs grouped into several classifications.  This seems to be borne out by two of the conditions that the PWS associates with Extra Large Programs: (a) The statement, “Support begins about 16 weeks before the start of the program” would seem to have no applicability to APPL/NET, which is ongoing; the statement would have applicability to an APPL/NET course or program.  (b) Likewise, the Cancellation provisions would seem applicable to APPL/NET courses or programs, not to APPL/NET itself.  If we have understood this correctly, please provide the course titles of some of the APPL/NET courses that fall into the Extra Large category.  If our understanding is incorrect, please provide clarification regarding Extra Large training programs.

Answer: Some of the course titles that fall in the Extra Large category are Advanced Project Management, International Project Management, Project Management Shared Experience, Human Exploration and Development of Space, Systems Requirement, and Earth Science.

28. When does NASA anticipate award?

Answer: Offers must be valid for 90 days after the closing date for the Request for Offer.

29. Attachment C (Pricing) indicates line items that represent an estimate of the orders.  How close are these estimates to NASA’s forecasting?

Answer:  The Units in the Pricing Schedule are for evaluation purposes only.  They represent our best proportional estimates to minimize the effects of larger dollar Contract Line Items from skewing the Evaluated Grand Total.

30. What percentage of this work will require Contractor support on a NASA site?  Logistics? Desk Top Publishing?

Answer:  The percentage of work at a NASA site will vary depending upon the course, or program and class size.

31. Does NASA have an on-line registration?

Answer:  NASA is currently developing an online registration system, expected to be operational in the near future.

32. Attachment C requires pricing based on a discrete delivered list of “products”, e.g. extra-large or large program or report.  The services required by Attachment A are performed on a continual basis.  This is contradictory. 

Answer: Contract Line Items will be proposed and assigned to the various efforts through the Task Ordering process.  

33. Please confirm that all services are contracted on task orders.   

Answer:  Yes, all services are contracted on Task Orders.  

34. Are the instructors available to provide on-site set-up support?

Answer: On-site set-up support will be generally provided by the Logistics Support Contractor unless other directed by the Program Manager or the instructor.

35. What percentage of the programs is run as “open enrollment”?

Answer: Less than 10% of the programs are run as open enrollment. 

36. Page 4. The procurement characteristics reference proximity to DC.  Is this because the Program Managers are all in DC? 

Answer: The resultant contract will be primarily in support of NASA Headquarters, but will also serve the other NASA Centers at their discretion.  Regardless of the location of the training site(s), the training function of the Agency in managed by the Training and Development Division (Code FT) at NASA Headquarters located at 300 E Street, SW, in Washington, DC.  As indicated in the Performance Work Statement, coordination with the NASA Training Program Managers is critical for this requirement.  The vast majority of this coordination will be done with personnel located at NASA Headquarters in Washington, DC.  This coordination includes impromptu meetings, exchanges of information, and handoffs of material, reports, and other data.  Therefore, proposals that offer facilities with close proximity to NASA Headquarters will add value by facilitating this critical coordination.

37. Of the 75 weeks of learning activity, how much of this is in the DC area (p. 4 Model contract)?

Answer: This varies from year to year, but we estimate 10-15% of all training may take place in the Washington DC area.
38. SOW: page 1-2. The SOW refers to 4 major focus areas.  Are you considering the 2 academies as one focus area? Are there four or five categories of training?  There are conflicting reference in Attachment A:

a. 2.1 (3) “Agency training is divided into five categories.”

b. 2.1 (5). “The Agency training function is comprised of the Agency Training Officer and one or more Program Managers for each of the four major focus areas.”

Answer: The Academy of Program and Project Management is one focus area.  See Questions and Responses #3, Question 25.

39. SOW: page 3 Section 2.2 and then again page 17.   Define Training Activity.

Answer: Training Activity is defined as the course or program conducted at a NASA site or other designated locations.

40. SOW:  page 3: Sec 2.2?  Is the logistics support to be performed from the contractor’s facilities or from NASA offices?  There are conflicting references in the Attachment A:

a. 2.1 (1).

b. 2.2 “Unless otherwise specified, all tasks shall be accomplished and all deliverables are to be completed at the site of the training activity.”

Answer: Unless otherwise specified, all logistical support tasks shall be accomplished and all deliverables are to be completed at the site of the training activity.  Tasks performed from the Contractor's facility will be pre-work for delivery to the training site.  The PWS 2.2 has been corrected to reflect this change.

41. 2.1 (6) Which version of Microsoft Office Suite is used and is this environment consistent throughout NASA Headquarters and Centers? 

Answer: Code FT at Headquarters currently uses Office 2000, which should convert to versions used at the Centers if different.

42. SOW: page 5 Sec. 2.2.1 What does functional system support mean in reference to managing and maintaining the automated Agency-wide Training and Development System?  

Answer: Inputting/modifying course descriptions, scheduling course occurrences, enrolling participants, and distributing electronic course confirmations (approval/denial/waitlist) constitute functional system support.

43. Does the Agency-wide system automatically send e mails of confirmation?

Answer: No, an individual has to manually perform the process with a few clicks in the system, and then the system generates the confirmation electronically.

44. 2.2.1 (5) 

a. What is the current “…automated Agency-wide Training and Development System.”?

b. Does this system provide on-line registration and confirmation?

c. Does this system provide automated pre-work generation and delivery?

d. Can this system be accessed from our offices allowing both input and output from our network?  

e. If so, what would be required to make this work?

Answer: (a) AdminSTAR/NORS  (b) Yes via NORS  (c)  No  (d) Yes, via the Office of the Chief Information Officer  (e) A technical team from Marshall Space Flight Center would have to perform some analysis and determine what type of machine was being used, firewalls, etc.

45. 2.2.1 (6) Does this mean that the contractor is responsible for arranging meals on an individual participant basis or on an event basis?

Answer: No.  Code FT has a number of contracts with facilities which provide meals and lodging for program participants.  The activity is coordinated by the Point of Contact at the facility under the direction of the COTR for Contract Facilities.

46. 2.2.1 (8) 

a. Does coordinating mean negotiating the terms and rates for NASA?

b. Does this mean that the contractor is responsible for arranging lodging on an individual participant basis or on an event basis?

Answer: No.  (a) Negotiating terms and rates for NASA is the responsibility of the COTR for contract facilities.  (b) Arrangement for lodging is coordinated by the Point of Contact at the facility under the direction of the COTR for Contract Facilities.

47. 2.2.1 (9) 

a. What are the current “…center assessment activities…”?

b. What are the “…training and development metrics …”?

Answer: (a) Current center assessment activities include tallies of course offerings per quarter, participant attendance surveys, training needs surveys per organizational and occupation skill mix.  (b) Training and development metrics include numbers of participants, participant profile information such as grades, locations, and occupations and completion statistics.

48. SOW:  page 6 Sec. 2.2.1 (9)  Does NASA have parameters for the semi-annual assessment?

Answer: Presently, the parameters include evaluation, correction and validation of the Adminstar Data.  These may change in the near term.

49. SOW:  page 6 Sec 2.2.1 (10) Are the presenter kits electronic?  Can they be prepared at the Contractor’s site?

Answer: Some components may be electronic, but others may not be.  The kits can be prepared at the contractor's site for the most part; however, NASA correspondence cannot be.

50. 2.2.1 (17) What has been the frequency and extent of the upgrades to date?

Answer: Unknown.  This data is not compiled.

51. 2.2.1 (18) 

a. Does this mean that the contractor is responsible for arranging travel on an individual participant basis?

b. Please provide the procedures for administrative aircraft requests and examples of justification letters.

Answer: (a) No.  The travel arrangements to the training site are the responsibility of the participant's home center.

52. 2.2.1 (20)

a. To what “…electronic system…” does this refer?  

b. Can this system be accessed from our offices allowing both input and output from our network?  If so, what would be required to make this work?

Answer: (a) This refers to a contractor maintained Access database with a Powerbuilder front end. (b) As long as there is system compatibility, it seems this database may be housed at the Contractor facility.

53. 2.2.1 (23) Will the current biographies for presenters be available for updating?  

Answer: Yes.

54. 2.2.1 (24) Will we maintain the currently existing Microsoft Access Database?

Answer: Yes.

55. 2.2.1 (26) Please provide all details associated with maintaining all websites.

Answer: Please refer to the official NASA Training and Development website, http://www.nasapeople.nasa.gov/training to become acquainted with the material posted. It is the Contractor's responsibility to ensure that the logistics material is current and accurate.  The Contractor does not, however, publish the updates to the Internet itself.

56. 2.2.1 (29)  Can we access these “bulletin boards” and update them from our offices?  If so, what would be required to make this work?

Answer: Yes, we understand this is possible with the appropriate permissions. 

57. 2.2.1 (1) What are the “…current center training communication processes.”?

Answer: The quarterly Agency Master Schedule announces course dates, locations and registration information to "key" center personnel.  The annual Fellowship/PDP information, periodic meetings between Code FT personnel, agency/center human capital, project management, scientist and engineering personnel are used to discuss current development issues. The Code FT/APPL web sites are "real time" communication sources for the NASA/non-NASA communities.

58. 2.2.1 (2) Is the NASA Hdqts. Printing and Design Office available for any printing, copying or graphics needs to support NASA training? 

Answer: Yes.

59. Does NASA have a repository that maintains thank you notes, instructors’ contact information, instructor biographies, speakers’ contact information, selection letters, and other recurring texts?  If not, does NASA want a repository as a result of this effort?

Answer: Yes.

60. SOW: page 9 Define “not at usual” training site?

Answer: Not "as usual" refers to training conducted at sites other than NASA centers.

61. SOW: page 9 Can the support activities for the Development Programs be conduced at the Contractor site?

Answer: The percentage of support activities that can be conducted at the Contractor site varies with each category of program.

62. Please confirm:  NASA supplies the members of the Selection Panel and the contractor supports the activities of the panel.

Answer: Yes, NASA supplies the members of the Selection Panel and the Contractor supports the activities of the panel.

63. 2.2.2 (1)  

a. How many members of the Board or Panel?

b. How many interviewees are there nominally?

c. How long does the annual Fellowship Panel Meeting last?

d. Where does the Panel convene to perform the interviewing? 

Answer: (a) Usually 15-18 panel members (b) 45 in a given day (c) 1-1/2 days (d) NASA Headquarters

64. SOW: page 10 (e) The contractor is expected to be on-site for the Interviewing.  However is the preparation and follow-up time also an on-site function?

Answer: Preparation and follow-up time is mainly an off-site function.

65. SOW: page 10 (e) Where does the Annual Fellowship Meeting take place?

Answer: NASA Headquarters, Washington, DC

66. SOW: page 11  (j) Does NASA have an electronic mail list service?

Answer : NASA uses a listserve for various communities of practice, but there is not one that reaches every NASA employee.

67. SOW: page 10-11 (k) Does NASA have in place a procedure for collecting evaluations and generating reports?  Or does this RFP imply the need for a data base driven tracking system?

Answer: Yes, NASA has a procedure for collecting evaluations and generating reports.

68. SOW: page 10-11 Can the updates to the homepage be done from the contractor’s site, or are there firewalls/security that prevents this?

Answer: Since the contractor only prepares and formats materials, but does not itself publish to the Internet, this should not generally be a problem.

69. SOW: page 11 (2)  Since a log of OPM and NASA courses attended by employees is part of this RFP, does this imply that the log is to be part of a technology solution created by the Contractor?  Or does this solution already exist for NASA?

Answer: A solution for maintaining a log of NASA and OPM sponsored courses that participants attend already exists and is maintained by the contractor.

70. SOW : page 11-12-13 Can the coordination of the graduation programs be conducted from the contractor site?

Answer: Approximately 80% of the planning and coordination of the graduation can be done at the contractor site.  Approximately 20% is conducted on site on the day of graduation.

71. SOW: page 13 How many graduations are there in a calendar year?

Answer: One per calendar year.

72. SOW: page 13 How many off-site training events do you anticipate and what is the duration of each?

Answer: The location of training events has not yet been determined.

73. Where on the pricing schedule do we include the cost of the robust participant data base capable of generating reports?  Are the requirements written for this data base?  Or will this be accomplished by a separate DO?

Answer: The database already exists.

74. Does NASA have a Master Schedule (LMS) for its courses or is NASA looking for a contractor that can provide the IT solution that incorporates this and related functions?

Answer: Yes, the Master schedule contains courses for all five categories of Agency-wide training. 

75. Is the contractor expected to provide the recording (of courses) equipment or just the support to operate the machinery?

Answer: The Contractor is responsible for providing all equipment. 

76. SOW:  page 15-16 Does NASA have a data base that houses the financial and procurement information?  Or is it intended that the Contractor will supply the IT solution to store and retrieve the data for reporting?

Answer: Data is housed within a NASA system and in EXCEL spreadsheets, which may be developed and maintained by the Contractor.

77. SOW page 17-18:  Sec. 2.3  Are the demands of each of the 4 programs equivalent?

Answer: No.

78. SOW: page 17 (second bullet) in Section 2.2.5 Define “Career model for the scientific community.”

Answer: See Questions and Responses #3, Question 17.

79. 2.2.3 (3) Does a participant database currently exist and is it available to be used?

Answer: Yes, a participant database currently exists and is available to be used.

80. 2.4.1 This states that the government may cancel “…without charge…” when 8 weeks notice given.   CLIN 101, 201, 301, 401, 501 are for Late cancellation greater than or equal to 7 weeks and less than 10 weeks.  These are contradictory.

Answer: The Performance Work Statement has been revised and is now consistent with the Pricing Schedule.

81. 2.4.2 This states that the government may cancel “…without charge…” when 6 weeks notice given.   CLIN 102, 202, 302, 402, 502 are for late cancellation greater than or equal to 6 weeks and less than 8 weeks.  These are contradictory.

Answer: The Performance Work Statement has been revised and is now consistent with the Pricing Schedule.

82. 2.4.3 This states that the government may cancel “…without charge…” when 4 weeks notice given.   CLIN 103, 203, 303, 403, 503 are for Late cancellation greater than or equal to 3 weeks and less than 6 weeks.  These are contradictory.

Answer: The Performance Work Statement has been revised and is now consistent with the Pricing Schedule.

83. How many employees are on the current contract? 

Answer: The current contract is an Indefinite-Quantity/Indefinite-Delivery contract with Firm Fixed Price orders.  Moreover, it is a Performance Based Service Contract.  As such, the Government does not monitor the number of contractor employees working on the contract.

84. Are you satisfied with employees currently performing this work?

Answer: The Past Performance of a Government Contractor is not public information.  

85. What is the current inventory for portable equipment (laptops, InFocus machines, etc.)  used in carrying out the work identified in this SOW? Is it owned by NASA or the current contractor?

Answer: The current contractor owns the portable equipment.  

86. Safety and Occupational Health Plan – Considering the proposal page limitations, how detailed should the Safety Occupational Plan be?  Is it excluded from the 30 page limitation?

Answer: As provided in Response to Questions #1, the Safety and Occupational Health Plan may be excluded from the 30-page count. 

87. Needs Assessments – Will the Contractor be required to develop all assessment instruments or simply provide input?

Answer: The Contractor will provide input when necessary.  However, NASA retains other Contractors who are responsible for developing assessment instruments.

88. The Requirement Documentation section stated “please see attach project plan”.  There was no attached plan. Please advise.

Answer: A project plan is being developed to include a wide range of management and tracking requirements to reflective of the diversity of organizations in NASA.  With the onset of new and changing initiatives, it is anticipated that a draft plan may be available early next year.  Attachment B has been changed to reflect that the project plan is not attached.
89. Schedule of Pricing – Which line item includes the Needs Assessment deliverables?

Answer: Contract Line Items will be proposed and assigned to the various efforts, including the Needs Assessment deliverables, through the Task Ordering process.  

90. Transition Period - Will there be a formal transition period between the old contractor and the new?  If yes, how many days/weeks?

Answer: There is no formal transition period.  However, NASA expects a cooperative exchange.

91. Do the contractors we will be working with have performance criteria for delivering their materials and responding to our requests? (Similar to the ones we'll be measured against)

Answer: Yes, All Contractors performing NASA functions will have performance criteria.

92. Will the contractor have remote access to the web and other systems that need updating?  How often is the website updated?

Answer: The Contractor's prepares and formats materials for publishing on the web, but does not actually publish to the web.  The website is updated as required, but once a month is a reasonable expectation.

93. What supplies will NASA furnish (eg binders, certificates)?

Answer: NASA will supply binders, certificates, envelopes.

94. The SOW stated that Agency training is divided into five categories. It also mentioned four (4) major focus areas.  Of the five (5) categories identified, what are the major 4?

Answer: See Questions and Responses #3, Question 25. 

95. Cancellation Policy – If a Training Activity were cancelled, how would the Logistics Contractor be impacted – in terms of actual out-of-pocket cost?

Answer: Please see the Pricing Schedule to assess the cost impact of the Cancellation policy.  In summary, the amount of time prior to the start of the training activity that the cancellation occurs will dictate the price paid, if any, to the Contractor.

96. Reports – What kind of data would an extra large report require?

 


Answer: Extra Large Reports could include data and /or reports on Agency initiatives such as Human Capital, Competitive Sourcing, or Electronic Government.
97. What is the dollar value of current contract?

Answer: The incumbent contract had a maximum value of $8 million.

98. Will the awarded contractor inherit a legacy database system? 

                        *       If so, what is the current program/software being used?  

*       Is this system compatible with what is required in the PWS Raosoft Statistical Reporting Software?

*       Is the Raosoft software applicable only to the development courses, or will it be used for training as well? 

*       Can the data be imported from the current system or must it be re-entered in the updated system, or some combination thereof (e.g., 50% imported, 50% re-keying)?

Answer: A Microsoft Access Database is being used.  Compatibility with the RAOsoft Statistical Reporting Software is knot known.

99. What bindings are acceptable?

Answer: Staples and binder clips are examples of acceptable bindings.  Bindings are not permitted on the model contract.  

100. Does the Safety and Occupational Health Plan need to include work off center as well as at the hosting site, and/or hotels?

Answer: Yes.

101. Should the Safety and Occupational Health Plan response be included as part of the 30-pages, or should it be included in the Model Contract?

Answer: See Questions and Responses #1, Question 2. 

102. Are there sample financial and procurement reports available for review? 

Answer:  Sample financial and procurement have uploaded for informational purposes only.

103. Is there an incumbent? Is the incumbent eligible to re-compete?

Answer: See Questions and Responses #3, Question 1. 

104. What is the anticipated award date?

Answer: See Questions and Responses #3, Question 28. 

105. What is the anticipated start of contract date?

Answer: The anticipated start date is October 1, 2003

106. On page 3 of the PWS it refer to four major focus areas, as opposed to the five major focus areas on page 1?

Answer: See Questions and Responses #3, Question 25. 

107. Is there any information available regarding the make-up of the Selection Board and Panel Meeting members?

Answer: The Buying Team consists of members from the Procurement and Technical communities.   

108. What is the anticipated number of annual offerings in each of the following training program categories? 

                *       Extra Large Training Program

                *       Large Training Program

                *       Medium Training Program

                *       Small Training Program

                *       Extra Small Training Program  

Answer: The minimum amount of the contract is $350,000.  See Questions and Responses #3, Question 29.

109. What is the anticipated number of annual training reports in each of the following   categories (2.5)? 

                *       Extra Large Reports

                *       Large Reports

                *       Medium Reports

                *       Small Reports

                *       Extra Small Reports  

Answer: The minimum amount of the contract is $350,000.  See Questions and Responses #3, Question 29.

110. The project plan under the Needs Assessment 1.1. was not attached.

Answer: See Questions and Responses #3, Question 88.

111. Is it possible to review the current bi-annual needs assessment survey (referenced on p.5 3.0 of attachment B)?

Answer: No final product has been produced to date.  When available, the results of the survey will be provided to OPM.
112. In Attachment B, 1.2, page 3 is the 10 point scale mandated?

Answer: No, the 10-point scale is not mandated.

113. Will the contractor have use of the NASA VITS room for all of the required tasks (as opposed to having to provide all of the equipment)?

Answer: The NASA VITS is a video-conferencing system housed at a designation location at each of the Centers.  It is used to conduct "face-to-face meetings with NASA personnel agency-wide.  Use of the "room" must be made through the center's conferencing system and is available by reservation only.  Use of the room is not guaranteed during the course of the contract.

114. Is the Past Performance document limited only to including basic contact information, or can text be included?  If text can be included, is there a limit to the # of pages for this document?

Answer: Item 9, Required Information to be Submitted by Offeror, section (D) of the Request for Offer outlines the past performance information which should be included with the offer.  

115. Where I could get information on the Agency-wide Training and Development System. I assume this already exists.(?) Is this a packaged product or was it developed in-house? What technologies (e.g. Data Base, languages) does it use?

Answer: In addition to the PWS, see Questions and Responses #2, Question 2.2.1 (c) and (f).  

116. Does the current contractor have a Standard Operating Procedures Manual in place?

Answer: The Government is not aware of a Standard Operating Procedure developed by the incumbent. 

